
Bidder negotiations 

Mandy Wilson 

From: 

Sent: 
Fitchie, Andrew (Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com) 

05 October 2007 17:44 

To: Gill Lindsay: Colin MacKenzie 

Cc: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk, Geoff Gilbert 

Subject: Bidder negotiations 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Gill 
Colin 

Paget of I 

fie_Co, enant: to keep you informed · one bidder is content \\ ith the so called level two letter- a 
qualified form or guarantee or tic's pa~ mcnt obligations. The other bidder ,, ill require a fom1aJ 
guarantee from Cl (' -full financial and performance undertaking. I hm e explained to them that this 
,, ill require appro\.11 at full Council kH:I. not forthcoming until much later and th,1t. in return. I 
cxpcd that Cl C ,,oul<l ,, ish to be a <lirc1.:t bcncficiui: of the corroratc holding companies' PCGs 
taken hy tic. 

Kind regards 

Andrew Fltchle 
Partner, Finance a Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T:+44 ····· 
M: +44 
F: +44 
~ Please consider the environment before printing my email 

This email is £:-om DLA Piper Scotland LLP . 

The contents of this email and an'l attachments are confidential to the intended r 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Sco1.land LL? no?: the sender cccepts any respon 

DLA Piper Sco.:land LLP is a limited liabilit:y pa:-tnership registered in Scotland 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulai.ed by the Lat·I Society of Scotland and is a membe 

GLOBAL El-lVIRONMENT \·1EEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January t 2 February 200~ 
www . dlapiper.com/sustainability 

?lease consider the ~nv!ronmenc before printing 1.his email 
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Mandy Wilson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Gill Lindsay 
08 October 2007 22:46 
Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay; Colin MacKenzie 
susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk; Geoff Gilbert 
RE: Bidder negotiations 

Follow up 
Completed 

2-oor-/z.{b) 

z_...a o 71-/ 2 { c_) 

And!'ew thanks for this advice. ft:-iar,c;e 1-Hll b•'- ;ble to coir-r enl or1 ::.heir ii',,"He ~ss. 
In oirre y p~i'i.c1t! t0.ms .,_,"le r1::c b, g11ar=i 1t,?••inq to step in ,;nrJ p·"rt<'>n ll., s 
q tJlHJ2.L1on . [ so do tey h,,vn r e rncessary - e.souLc.::_s ·r.,, co'1t~a,_::.FJi t1c.luLio.1,shi p,-s 
v/' ct . '-s- , :3 cor,• • t ' " <,c 1: ': i• E '.hi.; . Does this not increase the risk exposure 
for CEC and reduce that of the bidder . If not what is the bidders reasons for seeking 
and what do they gain . Presumably CEC and TIE,s relationship would also require to 
facilitate this. It also mitigates against the purpose of Tie as an entity. 
Appreciate project delivery reasoning. Look forward to meeting Gill 

-----Original Message---- -
- rom: "fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com> 
. o : "Gill Lindsay" <Gill . Lindsay@edinburgh.gav.uk>; 
"Colin.Mackenzie@edinburgh . gov.uk" <Colin.Mackenzie@edinburgh . gov . uk> 
Cc: tt susan . clark@tie . ltd . uk" <susan . clark@tie.ltd.uk>; wGeoff Gilbert » 
<Geoff . Gilbert@tie . ltd. uk> 
Sent : 08/10/07 22 : 11 
Subject : RE : Bidder negotiations 

Gill 

We can perhaps elaborate at the LAC meeting tomorrow on this . In the meantime my view 
would be : 

l . b r;,1ievc t.r1<1t l ,cve ~, <'4 and _j draft lctt~rs NLr·· (,·;.:poc:cr1 to CFC r·n-~nce a--•.·:hi.e 
!'5a-f; ;.n,J Lher..e i...s .:.l:.:eacl\ a1. undcrsvindirg lh,r. J full p<"rf,..,rm ,-.;!'.' •·nci financial 
,,..-,:ar,c.e,1 [•nm c~~c mighl o.-, repired b', U," rr.ir,co -,:·ov11~r - given the size of the 
contract . This is the case with one bidder. 

2. T ic, r~si: pro11le tor ..::EC ts noL allered oy thi-s r equirement , unless .i t were chc 
"'"' Lh,it: t1e's co·cnant is not fully ··upported ty 1c.s 01·m•.=r . Ti e has no Ltalance she~ 

• • 01-m and t n.o. !;,lOJ'eC.t rant fur'Ji rg c rnruiLmer1t: 1s pr.o"i{ ·~<i ~o 'C.EC . 

,. Though adminis tratively the issue of a financ i al and performance guarantee by CEC 
is different from the approach accepted by the other bidder (who is content with sight 
of the Ministers' fund i ng commitment (if permitted) and the provision of the Level 2 
comfort letter, c. not c ns1dcr that Lh·s is a.s.1.,Jn.iL.ic .. :wc .. valuaLion issue since 
, •,der beth situa.u..o.n..s. CEC (as t1,:: ' s Clien;,} w1~l be unden11;:,i. ing_ t'he put:>,-li:c SP.<:tor 
s~da isJ. (subie,;t to insurdnce , PI and mitigation\ . 

4. fri strictly Einanci'"al c.ei::ms.., her, , I do noi.. con•ider .hat ,he provision of t_he 
forn,a.l ,guarant"'>e hy r'"'.(' , p rovi"1e,J t' r_ 1;; cJrafced 1n t 1w correc~ •.erm." , crPal-es any 
g !·cat,::· l idl)i 1 ity Lh,rn that estubl ishi.d by· Lie le Lt inq th1:: Cnt'.ra..;.o Co;1LL0 CL , ~upported 
b y 1.he- leu,ci: of comfort Le';el 3. In lega. t<?rrr,s , 1.L do.::s Ot:rT,ill dlr-ect 
c o11t:c..;.cLual n.e;-:us DQU:<";en t:he nfrdc ona CE(" hur: t.hot . 

Kind regards 

~-----Original Message--- - - /z. 
From : Gill I,indsay [mail to: Gill. Lindsay@edinburgh.gov . uk] 2-.-00--={-' b 
Sent : 08 Oct ober 200 7 10:16 
To: fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay; Colin.Mackenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Cc: susan . clark@tie.ltd.uk; Geoff Gilbert 
Subject : RE : Bidder negotiations 

Andrew this is a significant issue for us. Both Directors o f Finance and Ci ty Dev 
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were aware that level 2 was likely to be required from our last meeting and I updated 
them on this. Much more info on risks costs and deliverability o f this will be 
required . i:-an 101., cons de io1·. I , s L e, be f · ,..1· , ·. :! 1 ;1, P ~ chis is a c,-:,s t 
i ss\J~ i r bida,.:r nC'gc-L:;;• ions 6ll ; .,1~ 1 ic., be1no (ir-.·n, ,-11t., 1, evt,'" 1.i i n . l. ..op.tio'1 

s to P"o·n ie DOLt1 .ett,-rs to t1'1dnc,1 c;o 1~ ,ltant& jnn 1nci ide u, tr-e1, c .; ;r , s o-f 
r,s~ . C n y oleo,;,., r"'•!id any pda.t.ec i nf.i:, ,ncl ciinri a'1y dn,:vs1s '.0•2 1,ave o.f i,:" 

'.:l1.- <.. 'Jld r;.ro•,irJe '..hie ... , J • ;,a co· 1n3 -:?1c~ .,o•Jl~ r:.J .... ' r C' be in pl;;ic~ even 
l~ ~r ~ ier. Presumably this would also require to be r e r l ected in ~ he business case 
and OGC 
review finance are completing. Gill 

-----Original Message- - ---
from: " Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew.ritchie@dlapiper.com> 
To: "Gill Lindsay" <Gill,Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>; 
"Colin.Mackenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk" <Colin.Mackenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
Cc: "susan . clark@tie. l td.uk" <susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk>; "Geoff Gilbert" 
<Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk> 
Sent: 05/10/07 17:44 
Subject: Bidder negotiations 

Gill 
Colin 

tie Covenant: to keep you informed - one bidder is content with the so called level 
- wo letter- a qualified form of guarantee of tie's payment obligations. The other 
idder will require a formal guarantee from CEC -full financial and performance 

undertaking. I have explained to them chat this will require approval at full Council 
level, not forthcoming until much later and that, in return, I expect that CEC would 
wish to be a direct beneficiary of the corporate holding companies' PCGs taken by tie. 

Kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T : +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 
P Please consider the environment before printing my email 

------------------------------------------------------------------------

This email is from ~LA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
·ecipienc. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient . If this e mail is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 
111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent 
and then delete it . 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP no r the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsib • l i ty t o scan or otherwi se c heck 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partne rship registered in Sco tland 
(registered number 50300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland . A 
list of members is open for inspec tion at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limite d 
liability partnership . 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Soc iety of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, a g:obal legal servi ces organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinc t legal entities. For further information, pl ease refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------
GLOBAL ~NVIRONMENT WEEK AT ~LA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007 
www.dlapiper . com/sustainability 

Please c onsider the e nvironment before pr~nting t his email 
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Mandy Wilson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Dear all 

Geoff Gilbert [Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk) 
09 October 2007 08:26 
Gill Lindsay; Colin MacKenzie 
Susan Clark; Fitchie, Andrew 
RE: Bidder negotiations 

Follow up 
Completed 

P-1~-«e '101 e thc:t 1~ .-,as , ,.:onait1c,r, L·,.d do·.~r, c.,y bot!- b!ctders 
.Quarcin· E:£.S are rnovi.deo :,y CEC <lild Trans!))rr . .:i,:0Lla•1J al t'lot 
r qu.re>rr,,·nt has been tlc.gg.::d i. ~he fl'B r..in tcs sirr::c> l.,st •/er . 

I agree with the points that Andrew makes on this issue. 

Regards 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

tel 
mob 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh . gov . uk ] 
Sent: 08 October 2007 22:46 
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay; Colin . Mackenzie@edinburgh.gov . uk 
Cc : Susan Clark; Geoff Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Bidder negotiations 

.s-ucll 

Andrew thanks for this advice. Finance will be able to comment on their awareness. 
In purely practical terms would CEC be guaranteeing to step in and perform TIE,s 
obligations. If so do they have the necessary resources and contractual relationships 
with Tie,s contractors to facilitate this . Does this not increase the risk exposure 
for CEC and reduce that of the bidder. If not what is the bidders reasons for seeking 
~nd what do they gain. Presumably CEC and TIE, s relationship would also require to 
facilitate this. I t also mitigates against the purpose of Tie as an entity. 
Appreciate project delivery reasoning . 
Look forward to meeting. Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew . Fitchie@dlapiper . com> 
To: "Gill Lindsay" <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>; 
"Colin.Mackenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk" <Colin.Mackenzie@edinburgh . gov.uk> 
Cc: "susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk" <susan. c lark@tie . ltd . uk> ; "Geoff Gilbert" 
<Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk> 
Sent: 08/10/07 22:11 
Subject: RE: Bidder negotiations 

Gill 

We can perhaps elaborate at the LAC meeting tomorrow on this. In the meantime my view 
would be : 

l . I believe that Level 1, 2 and 3 draft letters were exposed to CEC Finance a while 
back and there is already an understanding that a full performance and financial 
guarantee from CEC might be required by the Infraco provider - given the size of the 
contract. This is the case with one bidder. 

2. The risk profile for CEC is not altered by this requirement, unless it were the 
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